

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

First Regular Session, 101st GENERAL ASSEMBLY

FIFTY-NINTH DAY, MONDAY, APRIL 26, 2021

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Speaker Vescovo in the Chair.

Prayer by Representative Allen Andrews.

Holy and Almighty God, as we humbly stand in Your presence today, we the members of Missouri's 101st General Assembly worship and praise Your glorious name. You are the Alpha and Omega, the First and the Last, the Beginning and the End, the King of Kings and Lord of Lords. You are the Living Water and the Bread of Life, the Prince of Peace and the Great I AM. At the sound of Your great name, the sick are healed, the lost are saved, and tears are wiped away. You are the resurrection and the life, and through the precious name of Jesus we find hope and life everlasting. We give all glory and honor to You as there is none like You, O God.

May we follow Your example and clothe ourselves with compassion, kindness, humility, gentleness and patience, as we humbly ask that You be present with us as we conduct the work for the great people of Missouri.

We ask this in the name of Christ Jesus, our Lord, and all for Your glory.

Amen.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was recited.

The Journal of the fifty-eighth day was approved as printed by the following vote:

AYES: 133

Adams	Anderson	Andrews	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Bailey	Baker	Bangert	Baringer
Basye	Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Boggs
Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27	Brown 70	Buchheit-Courtway
Burger	Burnett	Busick	Chipman	Christofanelli
Coleman 97	Cook	Copeland	Davidson	Davis
Deaton	Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater
Fogle	Francis	Gray	Gregory 51	Grier
Griesheimer	Griffith	Gunby	Haden	Haffner
Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks
Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert
Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd
Knight	Lewis 6	Lovasco	Mackey	Mayhew
McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGill	Morse
Mosley	Murphy	Nurrenbern	O'Donnell	Owen
Perkins	Person	Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52
Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche	Quade	Railsback

1854 *Journal of the House*

Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley	Roberts
Ruth	Sander	Sassmann	Sauls	Schnelting
Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz	Sharp 36	Sharpe 4
Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155	Smith 163
Smith 67	Stacy	Stephens 128	Taylor 139	Taylor 48
Terry	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Trent
Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford
Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	West	Wiemann
Wright	Young	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 004

Ingle	Merideth	Stevens 46	Windham
-------	----------	------------	---------

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 024

Aldridge	Barnes	Bland Manlove	Bosley	Burton
Butz	Clemens	Coleman 32	Collins	Cupps
DeGroot	Derges	Gregory 96	Lewis 25	Patterson
Phifer	Pietzman	Price IV	Proudie	Roden
Rogers	Rone	Rowland	Tate	

VACANCIES: 002

THIRD READING OF HOUSE BILLS - INFORMAL

HCS HB 946, relating to the release of a defendant, was placed back on the House Bills for Third Reading Calendar.

HCS HB 849, relating to historic buildings, was taken up by Representative Griffith.

Speaker Pro Tem Wiemann assumed the Chair.

On motion of Representative Griffith, **HCS HB 849** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 098

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Andrews	Appelbaum
Atchison	Aune	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes
Basye	Black 137	Black 7	Bland Manlove	Bosley
Bromley	Brown 27	Brown 70	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger
Burnett	Burton	Clemens	Collins	Cook
Copeland	Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Ellebracht
Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Fogle
Francis	Gray	Griesheimer	Griffith	Gunby
Haden	Haley	Hannegan	Henderson	Hicks
Houx	Hovis	Hurlbert	Ingle	Johnson
Kalberloh	Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6	Mackey
Mayhew	McCreery	McGaugh	McGill	Merideth
Morse	Mosley	Nurrenbern	O'Donnell	Owen
Person	Phifer	Pike	Plocher	Porter
Quade	Railsback	Reedy	Riggs	Roberts

Rogers	Ruth	Sassmann	Sauls	Seitz
Sharp 36	Sharpe 4	Shaul	Shields	Smith 67
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Tate	Terry	Thomas
Thompson	Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Van Schoiack	Walsh Moore 93
Weber	Wright	Young		

NOES: 046

Bailey	Baker	Billington	Boggs	Busick
Chipman	Christofanelli	Coleman 32	Coleman 97	Cupps
Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot	Eggleston
Grier	Haffner	Hardwick	Hill	Hudson
Kelley 127	Kidd	Lovasco	Murphy	Patterson
Perkins	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Pouche	Richey
Riley	Sander	Schroer	Schwadron	Simmons
Smith 155	Stacy	Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Toalson Reisch
Trent	Wallingford	Walsh 50	West	Wiemann
Mr. Speaker				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 017

Brown 16	Butz	Derges	Gregory 51	Gregory 96
Kelly 141	McDaniel	Pietzman	Price IV	Proudie
Roden	Rone	Rowland	Schnelting	Smith 163
Veit	Windham			

VACANCIES: 002

Speaker Pro Tem Wiemann declared the bill passed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS

HCS HB 688, HCS HB 782, HB 316, HB 894, HS HB 513, HS HB 152, HB 474, HCS HB 785, and HB 212 were placed on the Informal Calendar.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS - INFORMAL

HCS HB 242, relating to telecommunication practices, was taken up by Representative Porter.

On motion of Representative Porter, the title of **HCS HB 242** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Porter, **HCS HB 242** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Porter, **HCS HB 242** was ordered perfected and printed.

HS HCS HB 876, relating to law enforcement officers, was taken up by Representative Dogan.

On motion of Representative Dogan, the title of **HS HCS HB 876** was agreed to.

Representative Copeland offered **House Amendment No. 4**.

House Amendment No. 4

AMEND House Substitute for House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 876, Page 5, Section 590.075, Lines 4-5, by deleting said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"notifications stored electronically to the chief executive officer who requested the notifications within three business days after receipt of request. If the director receives any additional notifications regarding the candidate for commissioning within sixty days of a chief executive officer's request under this section, a copy of such notifications shall be forwarded by the director to the requesting chief executive officer within three business days following receipt."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Copeland, **House Amendment No. 4** was adopted.

Representative Knight offered **House Amendment No. 5**.

House Amendment No. 5

AMEND House Substitute for House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 876, Page 1, Section A, Line 4, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"50.327. 1. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law to the contrary, the salary schedules contained in sections 49.082, 50.334, 50.343, 51.281, 51.282, 52.269, 53.082, 53.083, 54.261, 54.320, 55.091, 56.265, ~~[57.317,]~~ 58.095, and 473.742 shall be set as a base schedule for those county officials. Except when it is necessary to increase newly elected or reelected county officials' salaries, in accordance with Section 13, Article VII, Constitution of Missouri, to comply with the requirements of this section, the salary commission in all counties except charter counties in this state shall be responsible for the computation of salaries of all county officials; provided, however, that any percentage salary adjustments in a county shall be equal for all such officials in that county.

2. Upon majority approval of the salary commission, the annual compensation of part-time prosecutors contained in section 56.265 and the county offices contained in sections 49.082, 50.334, 50.343, 51.281, 51.282, 52.269, 53.082, 53.083, 54.261, 54.320, 55.091, 58.095, and 473.742 may be increased by up to two thousand dollars greater than the compensation provided by the salary schedules; provided, however, that any vote to increase compensation be effective for all county offices in that county **subject to the salary commission**.

~~[3. Upon majority approval of the salary commission, the annual compensation of a county sheriff as provided in section 57.317 may be increased by up to six thousand dollars greater than the compensation provided by the salary schedule of such section.~~

~~4. The salary commission of any county of the third classification may amend the base schedules for the computation of salaries for county officials referenced in subsection 1 of this section to include assessed valuation factors in excess of three hundred million dollars; provided that the percentage of any adjustments in assessed valuation factors shall be equal for all such officials in that county.]~~

57.317. 1. **(1)** The county sheriff in any county ~~[, other than in a]~~ **of the first or second classification** ~~[chartered county,]~~ shall receive an annual salary **equal to eighty percent of the compensation of an associate circuit judge of the county**.

(2) The county sheriff in any county of the third or fourth classification shall receive an annual salary computed as ~~[set forth in]~~ the following ~~[schedule]~~ **percentages of the compensation of an associate circuit judge of the county**. The assessed valuation factor shall be the amount thereof as shown for the year next preceding the computation. The provisions of this section shall not permit or require a reduction in the amount of compensation being paid for the office of sheriff ~~[on January 1, 1997]~~ **from the prior year**.

Assessed Valuation	[Salary] Percentage
\$18,000,000 to [40,999,999]	\$36,000
41,000,000 to 53,999,999	37,000
54,000,000 to 65,999,999	38,000
66,000,000 to 85,999,999	39,000
86,000,000 to] 99,999,999	[40,000] 45%
100,000,000 to [130,999,999]	42,000
131,000,000 to 159,999,999	44,000
160,000,000 to 189,999,999	45,000
190,000,000 to] 249,999,999	[46,000] 50%
250,000,000 to [299,999,999]	48,000
300,000,000 to] 449,999,999	[50,000] 55%
450,000,000 to [599,999,999]	52,000
600,000,000 to 749,999,999	54,000
750,000,000 to] 899,999,999	[56,000] 60%
900,000,000 [to 1,049,999,999]	58,000
1,050,000,000 to 1,199,999,999	60,000
1,200,000,000 to 1,349,999,999	62,000
1,350,000,000] and over	[64,000] 65%

2. Two thousand dollars of the salary authorized in this section shall be payable to the sheriff only if the sheriff has completed at least twenty hours of classroom instruction each calendar year relating to the operations of the sheriff's office when approved by a professional association of the county sheriffs of Missouri unless exempted from the training by the professional association. The professional association approving the program shall provide a certificate of completion to each sheriff who completes the training program and shall send a list of certified sheriffs to the treasurer of each county. Expenses incurred for attending the training session may be reimbursed to the county sheriff in the same manner as other expenses as may be appropriated for that purpose.

3. The county sheriff in any county~~[;]~~ other than a ~~[first classification]~~ charter county~~[;]~~ shall not~~[, except upon two thirds vote of all the members of the salary commission,]~~ receive an annual compensation less than the ~~[total]~~ compensation ~~[being received for the office of county sheriff in the particular county for services rendered or performed on the date the salary commission votes]~~ **described under this section.**; and

Further amend said bill, Page 12, Section B, Line 1, by deleting the words "Section 590.1265" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "The repeal and reenactment of sections 50.327 and 57.317, the enactment of section 590.1265"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Knight, **House Amendment No. 5** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Dogan, **HS HCS HB 876, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Dogan, **HS HCS HB 876, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

HB 353, relating to the electronic transfer of workers' compensation benefits, was taken up by Representative Henderson.

On motion of Representative Henderson, the title of **HB 353** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Henderson, **HB 353** was ordered perfected and printed.

HCS HB 839, relating to peace officer license requirements, was taken up by Representative Copeland.

On motion of Representative Copeland, the title of **HCS HB 839** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Copeland, **HCS HB 839** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Copeland, **HCS HB 839** was ordered perfected and printed.

HB 381, relating to county financial statements, was taken up by Representative McGaugh.

On motion of Representative McGaugh, the title of **HB 381** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative McGaugh, **HB 381** was ordered perfected and printed.

HB 338, relating to land surveys, was taken up by Representative Mayhew.

On motion of Representative Mayhew, the title of **HB 338** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Mayhew, **HB 338** was ordered perfected and printed.

HCS HB 443, relating to cemeteries, was taken up by Representative Kalberloh.

On motion of Representative Kalberloh, the title of **HCS HB 443** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Kalberloh, **HCS HB 443** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Kalberloh, **HCS HB 443** was ordered perfected and printed.

HB 1010, relating to hunting permits, was taken up by Representative Boggs.

On motion of Representative Boggs, the title of **HB 1010** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Boggs, **HB 1010** was ordered perfected and printed.

HB 1061, relating to the Missouri works program, was taken up by Representative Eggleston.

On motion of Representative Eggleston, the title of **HB 1061** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Eggleston, **HB 1061** was ordered perfected and printed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

HJR 17, relating to taxation of real property, was taken up by Representative Kidd.

On motion of Representative Kidd, the title of **HJR 17** was agreed to.

Representative Baker assumed the Chair.

Representative Plocher moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 098

Andrews	Atchison	Bailey	Baker	Basye
Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Boggs	Bromley
Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Busick	Christofanelli
Cook	Copeland	Cupps	Davidson	Davis
Deaton	DeGroot	Derges	Dinkins	Eggleston
Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Francis
Gregory 96	Grier	Griesheimer	Griffith	Haden
Haffner	Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson
Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert
Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight
Lovasco	Mayhew	McGaugh	McGill	Morse
O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins	Pike
Plocher	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche
Railsback	Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley
Roberts	Roden	Rone	Sassmann	Schnelting
Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz	Sharpe 4	Shaul
Shields	Simmons	Smith 155	Stacy	Tate
Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch
Trent	Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50
West	Wiemann	Wright		

1860 *Journal of the House*

NOES: 041

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Bangert	Baringer	Barnes	Brown 27	Brown 70
Burnett	Burton	Clemens	Collins	Doll
Ellebracht	Fogle	Gunby	Johnson	Lewis 25
McCreery	Merideth	Mosley	Nurrenbern	Person
Phifer	Proudie	Quade	Rogers	Rowland
Sauls	Sharp 36	Smith 67	Stevens 46	Terry
Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	Windham
Young				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Bland Manlove	Bosley	Butz	Chipman	Coleman 32
Coleman 97	Dogan	Gray	Gregory 51	Hicks
Ingle	Lewis 6	Mackey	McDaniel	Murphy
Pietzman	Price IV	Ruth	Sander	Smith 163
Stephens 128	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 002

On motion of Representative Kidd, **HJR 17** was ordered perfected and printed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Budget, Chairman Smith (163) reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Budget, to which was referred **HB 17**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute** by the following vote:

Ayes (25): Aldridge, Andrews, Black (137), Black (7), Boggs, Burnett, Cupps, Deaton, Evans, Fishel, Fogle, Hudson, Lewis (6), Mayhew, McGaugh, Merideth, Nurrenbern, Richey, Riley, Roberts, Shields, Smith (163), Unsicker, Walsh (50) and West

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Bland Manlove, Bosley, Gregory (51), Gregory (96), Kelly (141) and Windham

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Budget, to which was referred **HB 18**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute** by the following vote:

Ayes (23): Aldridge, Andrews, Black (137), Black (7), Boggs, Burnett, Cupps, Deaton, Evans, Fishel, Fogle, Hudson, Lewis (6), Mayhew, McGaugh, Nurrenbern, Richey, Riley, Roberts, Shields, Smith (163), Walsh (50) and West

Noes (2): Merideth and Unsicker

Absent (6): Bland Manlove, Bosley, Gregory (51), Gregory (96), Kelly (141) and Windham

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Budget, to which was referred **HB 19**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute** by the following vote:

Ayes (25): Aldridge, Andrews, Black (137), Black (7), Boggs, Burnett, Cupps, Deaton, Evans, Fishel, Fogle, Hudson, Lewis (6), Mayhew, McGaugh, Merideth, Nurrenbern, Richey, Riley, Roberts, Shields, Smith (163), Unsicker, Walsh (50) and West

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Bland Manlove, Bosley, Gregory (51), Gregory (96), Kelly (141) and Windham

Committee on Economic Development, Chairman Grier reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Economic Development, to which was referred **SB 365**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Baker, Barnes, Boggs, Cupps, Deaton, Grier, Johnson, Riggs, Smith (155) and Trent

Noes (1): Gunby

Absent (0)

Committee on Public Safety, Chairman Roden reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Public Safety, to which was referred **SS SCS SB 4**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (6): Bland Manlove, Cook, Roden, Schroer, Taylor (48) and Walsh (50)

Noes (1): Mosley

Absent (3): Hardwick, McDaniel and Phifer

Special Committee on Tourism, Chairman Hudson reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Tourism, to which was referred **SB 72**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Barnes, Burnett, Hudson, Pike, Riggs, Sassmann, Seitz, Smith (155), Thomas and Weber

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, Chairman Christofanelli reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCR 39**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (7): Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141) and Richey

Noes (3): Aune, Proudie and Rogers

Absent (1): Griesheimer

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 64**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 95**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Griesheimer

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 108**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (7): Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141) and Richey

Noes (3): Aune, Proudie and Rogers

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 240**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Griesheimer

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 368**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Griesheimer

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 431**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (8): Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141) and Richey

Noes (2): Aune and Rogers

Present (1): Proudie

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 573**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Present (1): Proudie

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 580**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (7): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Haffner, Kelly (141), Proudie and Rogers

Noes (3): Griesheimer, Hill and Richey

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 608**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 628**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (1): Hill

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 630**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 671**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 743**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 836**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (7): Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141) and Richey

Noes (2): Aune and Rogers

Present (1): Proudie

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 852**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (8): Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Richey and Rogers

Noes (1): Aune

Present (1): Proudie

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 900**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 1056**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 1150**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 1249**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HB 1304**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Bailey

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS HB 1358**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Griesheimer, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (1): Aune

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight, to which was referred **HCS SS SB 6**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Aune, Bailey, Basye, Christofanelli, Haffner, Hill, Kelly (141), Proudie, Richey and Rogers

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Griesheimer

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Representative Plocher, the House adjourned until 10:00 a.m., Tuesday, April 27, 2021.

COMMITTEE HEARINGS

AGRICULTURE POLICY

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 9:00 AM, House Hearing Room 1.

Public hearing will be held: SB 377

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

CRIME PREVENTION

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 5.

Executive session will be held: SS SCS SB 71

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

DOWNSIZING STATE GOVERNMENT

Wednesday, April 28, 2021, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 5.

Public hearing will be held: SS SCS SB 27

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

DOWNSIZING STATE GOVERNMENT

Thursday, April 29, 2021, upon adjournment, House Hearing Room 5.

Executive session will be held: SS SCS SB 27

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 7.

Executive session will be held: SB 86, SS SCS SB 152, HB 480, HB 528, HB 421

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

EMERGING ISSUES

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 5:00 PM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 7.

Executive session will be held: HB 1138, SB 38, SS SB 46, SS SB 64, SS SB 327, SS SB 333, SCS SB 403, SCS SB 457

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

CANCELLED

EMERGING ISSUES

Wednesday, April 28, 2021, 5:00 PM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 3.

Executive session will be held: HB 1138, SB 38, SS SB 46, SS SB 64, SS SB 327, SS SB 333, SCS SB 403, SCS SB 457

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

FISCAL REVIEW

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 9:45 AM, House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

INSURANCE

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 1.

Public hearing will be held: SB 29

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Thursday, April 29, 2021, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 7.

Public hearing will be held: HB 274

Executive session will be held: HB 1274, HB 1365

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION AND LICENSING

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 7.

Executive session will be held: SB 330

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 9:30 AM, House Hearing Room 5.

Public hearing will be held: SS SB 212

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

RULES - ADMINISTRATIVE OVERSIGHT

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 5:00 PM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session will be held: HCS HB 1295, HCS HB 1362, SS SCS SB 106, HCS SS SCS SBs 153 & 97, SCR 7

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

RULES - ADMINISTRATIVE OVERSIGHT

Wednesday, April 28, 2021, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session will be held: SCS SCR 3, HCS SS SB 176, HCS SB 226

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 3.

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Follow-up discussion with Department of Social Services Director, Jennifer Tidball, on the operations, funding, and claim handling within the department.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON REDISTRICTING

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 6.

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Public input for redistricting of MO Congressional District 1. In person and written testimony will be accepted.

UTILITIES

Wednesday, April 28, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 6.

Public hearing will be held: SS SCS SB 108

Executive session will be held: SS SB 44

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Please note additional procedures will be in place due to the COVID-19 pandemic. All entrants to the capitol building may be required to submit to screening questions and physical screening. Members of the public must enter the building using the south entrance. Public seating in committees will be socially distanced and therefore limited. Committee hearings will be streamed. Links may be found at <https://www.house.mo.gov>.

HOUSE CALENDAR

SIXTIETH DAY, TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR PERFECTION

HJR 26 - Falkner
HJR 47 - Bailey
HJR 13 - Coleman (32)
HCS HJR 24 - Hardwick
HJR 43 - Hill
HJR 60 - Hill
HCS HJR 22 - Eggleston
HJR 49 - Simmons
HCS HJR 53 - Basye

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - APPROPRIATIONS

HCS HB 17 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 18 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 19 - Smith (163)

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION

HB 64 - Pike
HCS HB 108 - Bangert
HCS HB 156 - Veit
HCS HB 157 - Veit
HB 213 - Hill
HCS HB 218 - Burnett
HCS HB 301 - Haffner
HCS HB 339 - Mayhew
HB 347 - Veit
HCS HB 355 - Baker
HCS HB 385 - DeGroot
HB 447 - Wright
HB 511 - Lovasco
HCS HB 852 - Walsh (50)
HB 893 - Riggs
HCS HB 900 - Lovasco
HB 908 - Andrews
HB 1008 - Hardwick
HCS HB 1046 - Dinkins
HCS HB 1358 - Baker

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - INFORMAL

HB 708 - Trent
HB 259 - Evans
HB 1088 - Hovis
HCS HB 1202 - Fitzwater
HCS HB 472 - Griesheimer
HB 478 - Christofanelli
HCS HB 303 - Wiemann
HCS HB 602 - Grier
HCS HB 1408 - Plocher
HB 1416 - Black (137)
HB 37 - Pollock (123)
HCS HB 217 - Perkins
HB 451 - Bailey
HB 461 - Dogan
HCS HB 499 - Schroer
HCS HB 541 - Lewis (6)
HCS HB 549 - Christofanelli
HCS HBs 647 & 841 - Pollitt (52)
HB 652 - Stevens (46)
HB 750 - Lovasco
HCS HB 842 - Hill
HCS HBs 1141 & 1067, as amended, HA 1 HA 3 and HA 3, pending - Shaul
HCS HBs 1222 & 1342 - Van Schoiack
HB 1349 - Porter
HB 1363 - Dogan
HB 445 - McGirl
HCS HB 1139 - Eggleston
HCS HB 32 - Walsh (50)
HB 36 - Pollock (123)
HB 61 - Schnelting
HCS HB 86 - Taylor (139)
HCS HB 245 - Porter
HB 308 - Kelley (127)
HCS HB 323 - Hill
HCS HBs 359 & 634 - Baker
HB 390 - Griffith
HB 396 - Richey
HCS HB 508 - Rone
HCS HB 673 - Coleman (97)
HCS HB 754 - Christofanelli
HCS HB 755 - Christofanelli
HCS HB 760 - Roden
HB 764 - Andrews
HB 769 - Grier

HCS HB 814 - O'Donnell
HB 851 - Walsh (50)
HCS HB 925 - Hudson
HB 931 - Schroer
HB 996 - Taylor (139)
HB 1156 - Hill
HB 1162 - Trent
HB 1178 - Riggs
HB 1345 - Cupps
HB 920 - Baker
HCS HB 1095 - Deaton
HB 143 - DeGroot
HB 161 - Hudson
HCS HB 214 - Hill
HCS HB 229 - Basye
HB 318 - DeGroot
HB 395 - Reedy
HB 469 - Dinkins
HCS HB 555 - Eggleston
HCS HB 682 - Chipman
HCS HB 1016 - Griesheimer
HB 1200 - Billington
HCS HB 577 - Riley
HB 92 - Taylor (139)
HB 491 - Grier
HCS HB 688 - Murphy
HCS HB 782 - Trent
HB 316 - Toalson Reisch
HB 894 - Riggs
HS HB 513 - Smith (155)
HS HB 152 - Rone
HB 474 - Trent
HCS HB 785 - Hicks
HB 212 - Hill

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD READING

HCS HCR 6 - Stevens (46)
HCR 9 - Eggleston
HCR 17 - Trent
HCR 36 - Basye

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING

HCS HB 946 - Hill

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING - INFORMAL

HCS HB 248, (Fiscal Review 4/7/21) - Coleman (32)
HCS HB 922, (Fiscal Review 4/13/21) - Houx
HS HCS HB 441, (Fiscal Review 4/15/21) - Falkner
HCS HB 439 - Davidson
HCS HB 494 - Hurlbert

SENATE BILLS FOR THIRD READING

HCS SS#2 SB 26 - Schroer
SB 37 - Knight
SS SB 22 - Grier
HCS SS SB 6 - Hill

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD READING

SCR 2 - Murphy

HOUSE BILLS WITH SENATE AMENDMENTS

SS HB 345, (Fiscal Review 4/14/21) - DeGroot

HOUSE BILLS TAKEN FROM COMMITTEE PER CONSTITUTION

HB 275 - Hannegan

ACTIONS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE IV, SECTION 27

HCS HB 2001 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2002 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2003 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2004 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2005 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HS HCS HB 2006 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2007 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2008 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2009 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2010 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2011 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2012 - Smith (163)
SCS HCS HB 2013 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2017 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2018 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2019 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 14, (2020, 2nd Extra) - Smith (163)
HCS HB 16 - Smith (163)